
 

 

 
 
 
         November 13, 2020 
 
 
Amendment 1 – RFP-002-T-2021 (P) Fiber Installation, Termination, and 
Certification 

 
Question/Answers: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR  

PROPOSAL. 

 



  

Questions/Answers: 

1. Question: Has a walkthrough been scheduled? If not would the customer allow vendors to 
schedule a walkthrough? If so would the government consider extending the submission date 
to allow vendors to do proper site surveys? 
 

Response: A walk through may be scheduled for December 1, 2020 at 10:00am 
starting at VIDE Main Complex on St. Thomas and the Curriculum center on St. 
Croix. The proposal deadline is also extended through December 15, 2020.  

 
2. Question: Can the VI DOE clarify if it is a total of 30 locations (as stated in the 

overview) or if you add all locations in the chart shown on page 2 the total is 31 
locations? 
 
Response: There are a total of 31 sites to be considered at this time.  However, there is 
a possibility that once site (Alexander Henderson) will be omitted, however a final 
determination has not been made. 

 
3. Question: There are 15 schools listed on page 6 for St. Croix, and on the diagram 

listed on page 3 and 4 St. Croix has 16 schools. 
 
Response: Alexander Henderson is the last school site. However, a final decision to 
conduct services at the school has not yet been determined.  
 

4. Question: Can the government provide a list of total number of SFPs by type (1G, 10G, 
40G, 100G) and vendor required by school per telecom room? From the vendor 
perspective, we have no idea of the equipment being used (i.e., Cisco, Juniper, Aruba, 
etc). We also have no understanding as to whether DOE uses only a single connection 
or multiple connection for redundancy or aggregation per stack. We could assume 
10G based upon the material list, but we clearly do not want to make this assumption 

 
Response: SFP Aruba(HP), one (1) per IDF/MDF. 
 

5. Question: Can the government provide the brand of switches? 
 
Response: All of VIDE switches are Aruba 5400’s, Aruba 2930F, HP2610, HP2620, 
Aruba S1500 model(s). 
 

6. Question: Typically, Single-mode patch cords are yellow, does the government truly 
want orange patch cord which signifies multi-mode? 

 
Response: Single-mode jumper cable can be made in any color requested but standard 
is yellow may be used.  
 

7. Question: The attachment A & B list of schools give us the approximate distance of 
each fiber run, but we have no understanding if conduit is required for all new runs. 
Can the government provide a list of all runs that require new conduit? 



  

 
Response:  New runs should already have conduit in place and will be an adjustment to 
the IDF to IDF connection which will be IDF to MDF. 
 

8. Question: Does the government have floor plans per school that can be provided in 
either CAD or Visio? 
 
Response: Most plans are in PDF and can be shared upon request. 
 

9. Question: Does the government require fiber to be terminated with fiber connectors or 
fusion spliced? 

 
Response: Fiber must be terminated with the proper requested operation for connection 
to the devices. 
 

10. Question: The documents contain some conflicts. For example, Joseph A Elementary 
School on St. Thomas (Attachment A) lists the termination type as SC connection, but 
the material lists LC duplex adapters. Can the government please clarify the 
connection types (SC, LC) required per school? 

 
Response: Fiber tray ends are all SC connection. Jumper cable connection to the GBIC 
should be SC to LC. 
 

11. Question: Can the government verify that the listed distances per fiber run are 
accurate? 

 
Response: The listed distances are accurate with buffer distance which should include 
the 6 feet service loop at each end. 
 

12. Question: 2. Section 1 – General Can the government please provide clarification on 
what the government has found on what may need to be fixed? This statement is 
ambiguous and gives us no understanding of the workload. 

 
iii. The Contractor will repair any damages found during installation to piping, 
conduit, wall boxes, molding, faceplate, splice tray, or enclosures. 

 
Response: VIDE cannot at this time report any damages as all connections are working 
but to ensure that upon start of the work in progress, any damages found should be 
addressed. 
 

13. Question: Is aerial installation required? Does the school district supply man - lifts or 
other equipment? See highlight below; 
viii. The Contractor shall be responsible for: placement of cable, installation an 
attachment of cable to support devices within the utility tunnel system, underground 
structures, and pole lines, the placement of conduit, the installation of pull-boxes, the 



  

furnishings of fiber optic splice closures, wall boxes, faceplates and installation of 
termination hardware, and other items as specified by VIDE. 
 
Response: There is no aerial installation for this RFP. Secondly, the contract will be 
required to provide all necessary tools, equipment, and supplies to compete the contract 
services. 
 

14. Question: What will be the hours of operation for this project? 
 
Response: Working hours will be 8:00am-5:00pm, Monday through Friday, not 
including holidays which may be flexible.  If necessary, flexible hours may be 
coordinated with each school principal through VIDE’s IT Department.  
 

15. Question: Will each school have a storage area that the vendor can use for material 
and equipment? 
 
Response: Contractor will be responsible for the storage of their equipment and material. 
 

16. Question: Section B. Fiber Cable Replacement, Termination, and Certification 
references “Separate pricing must be provided for increments of fiber drop installment 
as follows price List of Fiber cable pricing of 50meters or 0.05 km up to 3100meters 
or 3.1 km”. Then section L Part II states: “Cost Proposal: The proposal shall provide 
the proposed compensation for the services to be provided as described in Section II. 
Costs must be delineated by equipment/material costs, shipping, connection costs, 
removal labor, and installation labor more clearly delineated in Attachment A- 
Itemized Bid Sheet”. Can the government clarify how pricing is to be submitted? We 
would like to suggest that pricing is itemized as required by school. 
 
Response: Pricing should be submitted per site.  
 

17. Question: Is each school going to provide an IT engineer for cut overs? 
 
Response: Yes, once cable is in place, the VIDE will test and certify the drop before 
connection is made (cutover) along with correct SFP change. 
 

18. Question: Section 1 – General: 
xiv. Contractor will provide a geographical and site Visio design map (or similar) of 
all installation pathways used to install any of the fiber optic cable end to end. 
Can the government provide a Visio drawling for each school? 
 
Response: The design map is not in place as this fiber was installed over 15-20 years 
ago. Requirement is made so the vendor can provide the fiber pathway on a google map 
or Visio design (or equivalent) for our records. 
 

19. Question: Has the DOE verified interoperability and compatibility of fiber SFPs and 
throughput requirements with switch vendor and model? 



  

 
Response: All of VIDE switches are either Aruba 5400’s, Aruba 2930F, HP 2610,HP 
2620, Aruba S1500 model.      
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